
L2/00-315 
 
From: Toshiko Kimura [kimura@itscj.ipsj.or.jp] 
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2000 4:36 AM 
Subject: (SC2.586) ISO 2375: New Registration 
 
To: Owners of the International Register 
 
The following new registration is now available from  
http://www.itscj.ipsj.or.jp/ISO-IR/. 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
No:         230 
Type:       94-Character Graphic Character Set 
Name:       Turkmen Alphabet 
Sponsor:    MAJOR STATE INSPECTION "TURKMENSTANDARTLARY" 
Final Byte: 4/4 
Reg. Date:  2000-09-14 
URL:        http://www.itscj.ipsj.or.jp/ISO-IR/230.pdf 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
The Registration Authority for ISO 2375 
 
IPSJ/ITSCJ 
Room 308-3, Kikai-Shinko-Kaikan Bldg., 
3-5-8, Shiba-Koen, Minato-ku, 
Tokyo 105-0011 JAPAN 
Tel: +81 3 3431 2808: Fax: +81 3 3431 6493 
Email: 9ra@itscj.ipsj.or.jp 
URL: http://www.itscj.ipsj.or.jp/IRO-IR 
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TYPE: 94-Character Graphic
Character Set REGISTRATION NUMBER: 230

DATE OF REGISTRATION: 2000-09-14
ESCAPE SEQUENCE G0: ESC 2/8 2/1 4/4

G1: ESC 2/9 2/1 4/4

G2: ESC 2/10 2/1 4/4

G3: ESC 2/11 2/1 4/4

C0: -

C1: -

NAME

Turkmen Alphabet

DESCRIPTION

An independent set of 94 graphic characters under provision of
ISO/IEC 2022

SPONSOR
MAJOR STATE INSPECTION  "TURKMENSTANDARTLARY"

ORIGIN

Turkmen Standard TDS 565

FIELD OF UTILIZATION

This set is intended for use in text and data processing
applications and may also be used for information interchange.





Pos. NAME Note*

2/1 EXCLAMATION MARK 0021
2/2 QUOTATION MARK 0022
2/3 NUMBER SIGN 0023
2/4 DOLLAR SIGN 0024
2/5 PERCENT SIGN 0025
2/6 AMPERSAND 0026
2/7 APOSTROPHE 0027
2/8 LEFT PARENTHESIS 0028
2/9 RIGHT PARENTHESIS 0029
2/10 ASTERISK 002A
2/11 PLUS SIGN 002B
2/12 COMMA 002C
2/13 HYPHEN-MINUS 002D
2/14 FULL STOP (PERIOD, DECIMAL POINT) 002E
2/15 SOLIDUS (SLASH) 002F
3/0 DIGIT ZERO 0030
3/1 DIGIT ONE 0031
3/2 DIGIT TWO 0032
3/3 DIGIT THREE 0033
3/4 DIGIT FOUR 0034
3/5 DIGIT FIVE 0035
3/6 DIGIT SIX 0036
3/7 DIGIT SEVEN 0037
3/8 DIGIT EIGHT 0038
3/9 DIGIT NINE 0039
3/10 COLON 003A
3/11 SEMI-COLON 003B
3/12 LESS-THAN SIGN 003C
3/13 EQUAL SIGN 003D
3/14 GREATER-THAN SIGN 003E
3/15 QUESTION MARK 003F
4/0 COMMERCIAL AT 0040
4/1 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER A 0041
4/2 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER B 0042
4/3 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER C WITH

CEDILLA
00C7

4/4 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER D 0044
4/5 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER E 0045
4/6 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER A WITH

DIAERESIS
00C4

4/7 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER F 0046
4/8 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER G 0047
4/9 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER H 0048
4/10 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER I 0049
4/11 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER J 004A



Pos. NAME Note*

4/12 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER Z WITH
CARON

017D

4/13 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER K 004B
4/14 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER L 004C
4/15 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER M 004D
5/0 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER N 004E
5/1 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER N WITH

CARON
0147

5/2 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER O 004F
5/3 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER O WITH

DIAERESIS
00D6

5/4 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER P 0050
5/5 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER R 0052
5/6 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER S 0053
5/7 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER S WITH

CEDILLA
015E

5/8 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER T 0054
5/9 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER U 0055
5/10 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER U WITH

DIAERESIS
00DC

5/11 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER W 0057
5/12 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER Y 0059
5/13 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER Y WITH

ACUTE
00DD

5/14 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER Z 005A
5/15 LOW LINE 005F
6/0 NUMERO SIGN 2116
6/1 LATIN SMALL LETTER A 0061
6/2 LATIN SMALL LETTER B 0062
6/3 LATIN SMALL LETTER C WITH

CEDILLA
00E7

6/4 LATIN SMALL LETTER D 0064
6/5 LATIN SMALL LETTER E 0065
6/6 LATIN SMALL LETTER A WITH

DIAERESIS
00E4

6/7 LATIN SMALL LETTER F 0066
6/8 LATIN SMALL LETTER G 0067
6/9 LATIN SMALL LETTER H 0068
6/10 LATIN SMALL LETTER I 0069
6/11 LATIN SMALL LETTER J 006A
6/12 LATIN SMALL LETTER Z WITH CARON 017E
6/13 LATIN SMALL LETTER K 006B
6/14 LATIN SMALL LETTER L 006C
6/15 LATIN SMALL LETTER M 006D
7/0 LATIN SMALL LETTER N 006E
7/1 LATIN CAPITAL LETTER N WITH

CARON
0148



* - UNICODE code positions

Pos. NAME Note*

7/2 LATIN SMALL LETTER O 006F
7/3 LATIN SMALL LETTER O WITH

DIAERESIS
00F6

7/4 LATIN SMALL LETTER P 0070
7/5 LATIN SMALL LETTER R 0072
7/6 LATIN SMALL LETTER S 0073
7/7 LATIN SMALL LETTER S WITH

CEDILLA
015F

7/8 LATIN SMALL LETTER T 0074
7/9 LATIN SMALL LETTER U 0075
7/10 LATIN SMALL LETTER U WITH

DIAERESIS
00FC

7/11 LATIN SMALL LETTER W 0077
7/12 LATIN SMALL LETTER Y 0079
7/13 LATIN SMALL LETTER Y WITH ACUTE 00FD
7/14 LATIN SMALL LETTER Z 007A


